

GENERAL ORDERS }
No. 20

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
WASHINGTON 25, D. C., 18 April 1951

	Section
CAMP HANFORD, WASHINGTON—Established-----	I
CAMP HERO, NEW YORK—Established-----	II
FORT TILDEN, NEW YORK—Redesignated class I subinstallation of Fort Hamilton, New York-----	III
CAMP SAN LUIS OBISPO, CALIFORNIA—Section IV, DA General Orders 15, 1951, rescinded-----	IV
ROTC UNIT—Junior division ROTC unit withdrawn-----	V
RECOMMENDED LISTS FOR PROMOTION TO LIEUTENANT COLONEL, MAJOR, AND CAPTAIN, REGULAR ARMY; LIEUTENANT COLONEL, MAJOR, AND CAPTAIN, ARMY MEDICAL SERVICE; AND CAPTAIN, JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL'S CORPS—DA General Orders 5, 1951, amended-----	VI

I..CAMP HANFORD, WASHINGTON.—Effective 28 March 1951, Camp Hanford, Washington, is established as a class I installation under the jurisdiction of the Commanding General, Sixth Army.

[AG 680.1 (5 Apr 51)]

II..CAMP HERO, NEW YORK.—Effective 24 January 1951, Camp Hero, New York, is established as a class I subinstallation of Fort Totten, New York, a class I installation under the jurisdiction of the Commanding General, First Army.

[AG 680.1 (6 Apr 51)]

III..FORT TILDEN, NEW YORK.—Effective 1 February 1951, Fort Tilden, New York, a class I subinstallation of Fort Totten, New York, is redesignated a class I subinstallation of Fort Hamilton, New York, a class I installation under the jurisdiction of the Commanding General, First Army.

[AG 680.1 (6 Apr 51)]

IV..CAMP SAN LUIS OBISPO, CALIFORNIA.—Section IV, DA General Orders 15, 1951, is rescinded.

[AG 680.1 (5 Apr 51)]

V..ROTC UNIT.—Effective 1 July 1951, the junior division ROTC unit at the Knoxville High Schools, Knoxville, Tennessee, is withdrawn.

[AG 000.8 (17 Oct 50)]

VI..RECOMMENDED LISTS FOR PROMOTION TO LIEUTENANT COLONEL, MAJOR, AND CAPTAIN, REGULAR ARMY; LIEUTENANT COLONEL, MAJOR, AND CAPTAIN, ARMY MEDICAL SERVICE; AND CAPTAIN, JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL'S CORPS.—DA General Orders 5, 1951, as amended as follows:

So much of paragraph 1a, b, c, f, and k as pertains to the officers listed below is amended to read as follows:

a. *Lieutenant colonel, Regular Army.*

- 301. ~~McClish~~, Ernest E.,
- 344. ~~Jeffery~~, Arthur B.,
- 346. ~~Goodhand~~, Oscar G.,
- 506. ~~Cook~~, Fredric C.,
- 541. ~~McPherson~~, Donald A.,

b. *Major, Regular Army.*

- 19. ~~Belon~~, Ralph G.,
- 75. ~~Belten~~, Kenneth E.,
- 185. ~~Daffow~~, Charles P.,
- 523. ~~McConnell~~, C. W.,

- 615. McCord, Max,
- 712. MacLean, Robert J.,
- 727. Risley, Richard G.
- 813. MacGregor, Robert A.,

a. Captain, Regular Army.

- 94. DeYoung, Daniel,
- 100. Metz, Robert G., Sr.,
- 158. O'Donnell, Edwin T.,
- 231. Scott, Winfield S.
- 336. Anderson, Elmer P.,
- 399. O'Kier, Oliver E.,

j. Major, Army Nurse Corps, Regular Army.

- 1. Lessley, Georgia E.,
- 4. Abramowska, Helen M.,
- 11. Cuppy, Mary K.,

k. Captain, Army Nurse Corps, Regular Army.

- 32. Broyles, Roberta,
- 56. Bradshaw, Nelle,

2. Paragraph 1h is amended as follows:

h. Captain, Judge Advocate General's Corps, Regular Army.

Add:

- 26½. Meeting, Herbert, Jr.,

Delete:

- 32. Meeting, Herbert, Jr.,

3. So much of paragraph 2a, b, c, f, k, and m as pertains to the officers listed below is amended to read as follows:

a. Lieutenant colonel, Regular Army.

- 169. Bergmann, John A.,
- 346. Goodhand, Oscar G.,
- 344. Jeffery, Arthur B.,

b. Major, Regular Army.

- 185. Bartow, Charles P.,
- 75. Belieu, Kenneth E.,
- 48. Cramer, Frederic M.,
- 805. DeSpain, LaMar A.,
- 452. Florance, Charles W., Jr.,
- 681. Hasselback, Frederick W.,
- 685. Irby, Richard L.,
- 235. La Mee, William S., 3d,
- 425. Lasché, Ernest P.,
- 727. Risley, Richard G.,
- 716. Van Sickle, Clifford J.,

c. Captain, Regular Army.

- 336. Anderson, Elmer P.,
- 197. Blandford, James T., Jr.,
- 241. Jenks, Leverett N.,
- 106. Metz, Robert G., Sr.,

j. Major, Army Nurse Corps, Regular Army.

- 4. Abramowska, Helen M.,
- 1. Lessley, Georgia E.,

k. *Captain, Army Nurse Corps, Regular Army.*

56. Bradshaw, Nelle,

82. Broyles, Roberta,

m. *Captain, Women's Medical Specialist Corps, Regular Army.*

11. Quam, Jennie F.,

4. Paragraph 2h is amended as follows:

h. *Captain, Judge Advocate General's Corps, Regular Army.*

Add:

26½. Meeting, Herbert, Jr.,

Delete:

32. Meeting, Herbert, Jr.,

[AG 210.2 (4 Apr 51)]

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

OFFICIAL:

EDWARD F. WITSELL

Major General, USA

The Adjutant General

J. LAWTON COLLINS

Chief of Staff, United States Army